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Re: Jackson County
City of Wellston
Notice of Violation
Correspondence (PWW)

Mayor and Council
City of Wellston
203 East Broadway
Wellston, Ohio 45692

Dear Mayor and Council:

The City of Wellston is in non-compliance with the National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (NPDES) permit OPC0001 3*KD. This permit was issued on May 27,
2008 for the discharge from the City's "North" Wastewater Treatment Plant. A Schedule
of Compliance was included in the permit as Part I, C. and included a requirement for
an Infiltration/Inflow Control Plan to be submitted to Ohio EPA by July 1, 2009. Ohio
EPA has not received the plan. Address this Violation.

On October 23, 2009 a Compliance Evaluation Inspection cover letter was sent to the
City of Wellston addressed to Mayor and Council and included the following:

•	 In Part I, C - Schedule of Compliance number 2, an Infiltration/Inflow Control
Plan was to be submitted by July 1, 2009. The study is yet to be received.
Please follow up with correspondence that identifies the status of this plan.

No written correspondence has been received. Ohio EPA has expressed verbal
notifications of the violation on several occasions, most recently on May 18, 2010 at
2:20 p.m. with Tim Wojdacz, City Engineer and Leon Jayjohn, Collections Personnel.
Previous notifications were made to Mayor, Service Director, Wastewater treatment
plant operators, City Engineer, and Collections Superintendant. Not one person
acknowledges the responsibility for collecting data, strategizing, and documenting the
Infiltration/Inflow Control Plan. The responsibility is ultimately Mayor and Council. The
City is to address the inadequacies of its collection system, most significantly in
eliminating Sanitary Sewer Overflows due to poor Lift station maintenance. This Control
Plan shall, as a minimum, focus on assuring adequate Lift Station performance to
convey flow to the WWTP. Additional focus should identify Inflow/Infiltration sources
that can be removed from the sanitary sewers.
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In Part I. C. 3. of the NPDES permit, an Annual Pump/Lift Station Report is included as
a requirement. The report is due January 31 of each year. No report was received in
2010; Address this violation, The NPDES permit clearly defined that the annual
reports include a summary of the problems from the previous year, a list of work done,
recommendations of repair or replacement, and a proposed schedule to achieve the
recommendations. Ohio EPA has provided notification that no proposed schedule has
been received, not to mention other ancillary details. A list of the autodialer callouts
from the lift stations in 2009 has been attached.

These permit requirements are to address ongoing sanitary sewer overflows during wet
weather and poor lift station maintenance/design. In November of 2009, the following
picture documents a sanitary sewer overflow that occurred for over a week. Poor
preparedness for a pump station malfunction along with neglecting to address collection
system observations led to an excessively long overflow.
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There have been many received complaints for sanitary overflows throughout the City.
Each and every overflow occurrence is a violation of Ohio Revised Code 6111.07 and
subject to a fine up to $10,000 per day.

Permit OPC00013*KD requires the Owner to report non-compliance as directed by Part
111.12.E which shall contain information listed in Part 111.12.13 and Part 111.12.0. Review
the requirements for reporting non-compliance and provide the appropriate
correspondence. Non-compliance notifications have not been received in months, while
complaints of overflows continue. Respond in writing detailing the current
administrative procedure for reporting non-compliance. The reports submitted for
an NPDES permit have the signatory requirements described in 40 CFR 122.22.
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Ohio EPA has been verbally notified of one item as it pertains to the collection system.
There is no certified operator associated with the collection system. The NPDES permit
Part II. Item A.5. A minimum of a Wastewater Class II Collections certified Operator is
required for the sewer system. Address this violation.

Ohio EPA is requesting the City of Wellston, Mayor and Council, be present for a
meeting at Southeast District Office on the week of June 28, 2010. Call (740) 380-
5272 to arrange a specific date and time. The meeting will include a discussion of the
items included herein. A written response is requested within 30 days u pon receipt of
this letter to document-the City's resoonsiveness to non-comoliance.

Sincerely

Aaron'1iton
District Representative
Division of Surface Water

AMP/dh

C:	 Matt Lusk, Chief Operator, City of Wellston WWTP
C:	 Kristen Miller, Jackson County Health Department
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